

---

August 16, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Hon. Michelle L. Phillips  
Secretary  
New York State Public Service Commission  
3 Empire State Plaza  
Albany, New York 12223-1350  
[secretary@dps.ny.gov](mailto:secretary@dps.ny.gov)

Re: Case 15-E-0302 – Proceeding on Motion of the Commission to Implement a Large-Scale Renewable Program and a Clean Energy Standard

Dear Secretary Phillips:

AES Clean Energy Development, LLC (“AES”), submits these comments in response to the Order Initiating Process Regarding Zero Emissions Target issued and effective May 18, 2023. AES recognizes that the path to a zero-emissions electric grid in New York is no easy feat. AES commends the Commission and the state for the steps it has taken thus far in incentivizing and reducing barriers to renewable energy in New York. AES appreciates the opportunity to offer these comments for the Commission’s consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

Katherine Bennett  
Lead Analyst, Regulatory  
292 Madison Ave 15<sup>th</sup> Floor  
New York, NY 10017  
[Katherine.bennnett@aes.com](mailto:Katherine.bennnett@aes.com)